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Memo

Date: November 9, 2020

To: All clergy, parish/mission staff, social action ministers, campus
ministers, school staff and bulletin editors

From: Kat Doyle, Director of Justice and Peace Ministries; Office of Life,
Dignity and Justice

Re: Advent resources from CRS

The COVID-19 pandemic has served to further deteriorate the already tenuous
living conditions of our displaced brothers and sisters around the world. This
Advent, Catholic Relief Services invites you to take time out to reflect on and
pray for migrants and refugees.

There is an English-language Advent calendar with daily reminders for prayer
throughout the Advent season. Also available is a Spanish-language Advent
wreath resource that features weekly prayers to use while lighting the candles
in your Advent wreath.

For questions about CRS and resources to use in your parish or school
community, contact Jayna Hoffacker, Justice and Peace Ministries Program
Coordinator, at jhoffacker@archatl.com.
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https://www.crs.org/advent-calendar
https://www.crsespanol.org/oracion-con-la-corona-de-adviento/
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